
From: 	 Breuer, Lanny A. 
To: 	 Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
CC: 	 Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Raman, Mythili; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: 	 5/4/2011 5:39:59 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Can you come by my office. 
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From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) [mailto:Matthew.A.Miller©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:39 PM 
To: Breuer, Lanny A. 
Cc: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Raman, Mythili; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Can you come by my office. 

Laura and Tracy have been working on talking points to respond to the docs released today --I 	 DP 	 i 
i 

i 	 DP 	 11 think Laurhis-wcfnung .-on -a -rimeiurwail to i 
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From: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:15 PM 
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Cc: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Subject: Can you come by my office. 

I would like to speak with you about the Wall ST. Journal story and 	 DP 

DP 	 11•111111K1IOW-ITTETMe. 

Lanny A. Breuer 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(202) 514-7200 
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